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Regional Inspectorate, Inniscarra

Mr Paraic Fay, B.Agr.Sc. County Cork, lieland
Messrs Jim & Mark Wright Cigireacht Réigiﬁnach. Inis Cara
c/o C.I.W. Environmental Planners Ltd., Contae Chorcal, ire
T 35321487 5540
The Mews F: +353 21487 5348
23 Farnham Street [ info@epa.e
Cavan VU wvawepaie
LoCall- 1890 33 55 99
18 September 2014 Reg No: P0656-02

re: Application for a Technical Amendment to a licence in respect of Messrs Jim & Mark
Wright at Messrs Jim & Mark Wright T/4 JMW Farms, Crosses, Monaghan, County
Monaghan, Reg No: P0696-02.

Dear Mr. Fay,

I am to acknowledge receipt on 8" August 2014 of documentation in respect of an application
for a technical amendment of your licence, Register No. P0696-02.

The Agency will examine your request to amend your licence and you will be contacted in due
course.

Please direct any correspondence in relation to this application to Sonja Smith, Environmental
Licensing Programme, Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use, Environmenial Protection
Agency, Cork Regional Inspectorate, Inniscarra, Co Cork quoting Register No. P0696-02.

Yours sincerely

Sonja Smith

Programme Officer

Environmental Licensing Programme

Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use




